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Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: A/NE-TK/757
From: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG - Wednesday 08/24/2022 10:55 AM

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find the email submission regarding Application No. A/NE-TK/757 below.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Aileen CHENG
ATP/CPE1, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

----- Forwarded by Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG on 08/24/2022 10:54 AM -----

From: < >
To: <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 08/24/2022 10:46 AM
Subject: RE: A/NE-TK/757

申請編號 : A/NE-TK/757
補 充 資 料

為確保屋苑車輛行駛暢通，車輛需途經申請地點 455號H分段第6小段
單程方向駛走。

1. 行人和車輛通道不會佔用全地盤面積。單程方向行駛，圖中

行人和車輛通道佔用地盤闊度約5米，其中 顯示位置主要是連
接布心排村的行人路，共佔用地盤面積約455平方米，餘下面積會維
持種草。(見附圖)
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圖.pdf圖.pdf

2. 現有通道沒有足夠空間容納兩架車輛平排同時出入，時常出現對頭
車情況。只要有上落貨車、搬運車、維修車、康復者接送車等停泊
於通道內，其他車輛已不能出入。甚至最近亦發生了上落貨車阻礙
居民接送小孩放學的問題，容易引起爭執。(見附圖)



3. 當發生危急情況時，通道不暢通必定阻礙警車、消防車及救護車進
行救援工作。

4. 屋苑289號、287號的行人/車輛出入口在申請地點位置旁，擬議用途
能提供他們日常出入使用，車輛亦能泊回自己花園內。(見附圖)

                 289號門口

              287號門口
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Previous Application

Rejected Application

Application No. Proposed Development Date of
Consideration

Rejection
Reasons

A/NE-TK/739

Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private
Cars Only) with Pedestrian and

Vehicular Access for a Period of 3 Years
and Filling of Land

28.1.2022 R1 – R2

Rejection Reasons

R1 The development was not in line with the planning intention of the "AGR" zone.

R2      The applicant failed to demonstrate in the submission that the development would not
result in adverse landscape impacts on the area.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

(i)  the Site consists of Lot 455 S.H ss.6 in D.D. 23, which is held under Block
Government Lease demised for agricultural purpose. No structure shall be erected
on the lot without the prior approval from LandsD;

(ii) should the application be approved, the lot owners are required to submit an
application for short term waiver (STW) to LandsD if they wish to erect any
structures on the lot.  However, there is no guarantee at this stage that the STW
application would be approved. If the STW application is approved by LandsD
acting in the capacity as landlord at its sole discretion, such approval will be
subject to such terms and conditions as may be imposed by LandsD including the
payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered appropriate;

(iii) the applicant will likely make use of the government land adjoining Lot 451 RP
for access to the Site. As such, no trees thereon shall be interfered with unless
prior approval is obtained from LandsD. The maintenance and management
responsibility of the village access road connecting Tung Tsz Road to the Site
should be sorted out with the relevant government departments, prior to making
use of it for ingress/egress purpose. Neither occupation nor works of any kind on
government land is allowed without prior approval from LandsD. Moreover, the
ingress may fall on the adjoining private lots outside the Site. The applicant
should sort out the relevant issues with the lots owners concerned; and

(iv) there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto;

(b) to note the comment of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that the village access
road connecting the Site with Tung Tsz Road is not under management by Transport
Department (TD). Its land status, management, maintenance responsibilities should be
clarified with the relevant lands and maintenance authorities accordingly in order to
avoid potential land disputes;

(c) to note the comment of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant is advised to implement appropriate pollution control measures to minimize
short-term environmental impacts during construction with reference to relevant
publications/ guidelines including “Recommended Pollution Control Clause for
Construction Contracts”; and

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

(i)       there is no existing DSD maintained public drain available for connection in the
area. The applicant should have their own stormwater collection and discharge
system to cater for the runoff generated within the Site and overland flow from the
surrounding of the Site, e.g. surface channel of sufficient size along the perimeter
of the Site; sufficient openings should be provided at the bottom of the boundary
wall/fence to allow surface runoff to pass through the Site if any boundary
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wall/fence are to be erected. Any existing flow path affected should be re-
provided. The proposed use should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely
affect the existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas.
The applicant is required to maintain the drainage systems properly and rectify the
systems if they are found to be inadequate or ineffective during operation. The
applicant shall also be liable for and shall indemnify claims and demands arising
out of damage or nuisance caused by failure of the systems; and

(ii) for works to be undertaken outside the lot boundary, prior consent and agreement
form LandsD and/or relevant private lot owners should be sought.
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